30 June 2019

Mr Derek Rideout

Accountant

Cleave Accounting

Suite 1, 270 Robinson Road East

GEEBUNG QLD 4034
Dear Derek
Re: Transitional Pension for Rodney Goldspink

We would like to change to a Transitiona! Pension status for Rodney Goldspink under the Goldspink
Superannuation Fund effective from 1 july 2018.

We would appreciate if you could please arrange the changes to the fund accordingly and provide
any relevant information to us.

Kind Regards

S Gl %’%M :

Catherine Goldspink Rodney Goldspink

Trustee, Goldspink Superannuation Fund Trustee, Goldspink Superannuation Fund




